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From: Chris Hicks
To: Christine Wilson
Cc: Jean Allen; Phyllis Beaulieu; Jason Rickard
Subject: RE: Final inspection 2BE-SIP
Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 9:09:09 AM
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00166.txt


Untitled attachment 00169.htm


Hello Christine,
 
Unfortunately Vale will not be conducting any work on Southampton Island in 2013 and therefore will not have
a helicopter in the area. So we are unable to provide assistance in that respect.
 
Thank you,


Christopher Hicks, P. Geo. 
Project Geologist 
Vale Exploration Canada Inc.


2060 Flavelle Boulevard 
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
L5K 1Z9 
Office: 905-403-2552 
Cell: 647-625-8174 
Fax: 905-403-2600 
chris.hicks@vale.com


 


From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 1:36 PM
To: Chris Hicks
Cc: Jean Allen; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Final inspection 2BE-SIP


Good Afternoon,
 
I have received Vale's request for cancellation of there Water Licence; 2BE-SIP. Unfortunately I planned my
charters  for the inspections in the North East Kivalliq last month therefore I may be unable to complete a final
inspection this field season without assistants.
 
Does Vale have plans to positioning a helicopter in Coral during the 2013 field season (any dates I may
be flexible)?
 
I ask because I will be in the Kivalliq region numerous times this summer and may be able to fly over to South
Hampton Island on a Scheduled flight and complete an inspection if a charter is available.
 
Thank you for your time,
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